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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

May 12, 1960

Mr. Robert G. Prentice
Room 5 - Bacon Building
Abilene, Texas

‘Dear Mr. Prentice:

We are enclosing a copy of the transcript of the Examiner
Hearing July 28, 1959 and the Hearing De Novo November 18, 1959,
of Case No. 1728, the application of Hanson, Waters, and Williameon
for a Water Flood Project in the Coyote-Queen Pool, Chaves County,
New Mexico. This isin accordance with the request of your attorney,
Mr. Howard C. Bratton, Roswell, New Mexico.

Please return the transcripts when you are finished with

them.
Very truly yours,
DANIEL S, NUTTER
Chief Engineer
DSN/og
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LAaw OFFICES
J. M. HERVEY {874-1953 HERVEY, Dow & H|NKLE

HIRAM M. COwW

CLARENCE E. HINKLE
W E.BONDURANT, JR.
GEORGE H. HUNKER, JR. ROSWELL, NEW MEXICO
HOWARD C. BRATTON

HINKLE BUILDING

TELEPHONE MAIN 2-86510

S.B.CHRISTY |v PosT OFFICE Box 547
LEWIS C.COX, JR.
PAUL W. EAT(J_N’JR. I"ia;y l 1, 1960

ROBERT C.BLEDSOE

Mr., Dan “Tutter

Mew ilexico 0il Congervation Commission
P. 0. Box &71

Santa Fe, lMew Mexico

Dear Dan:

e have today filed an Application for a waterilood
project in the Coyote Queen Pool on behalfl of C, T. Robertson.
It is my understanding that there had been previous nearings
on a waterflood project by Hanson, Waters and Williamson in
the Coyote Oueen Pool which nearings were held in Case No. 1728,
There was an Examiner hearing and a de novo hearing.

I would apvreciate 1t 1f you would send me transcripts
of the hearings held in Case No. 1728, I belleve that I
mentioned this to you in our telephone discussion a few days
ago. If you have not already cent the transcripts when this
letter arrives, please send them direct to:
Mr. Robert G. Prentice
Room &5
Bacon Bullding
Abilene, Texas
Your early attention to this matfter would be appreciated.
with best personal resards,
Very truly yours,

HERVEY, DOW & HINKLE

By [P

ACB:db
cc: Mpr., Robert G. Prentice
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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

P. O. BOX 871
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO
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December 21, 1959

Hanson, Waters & Willlamsen
c/o Mr. Ernest A. Hanson

P. O. Box 852

Roswell, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Hanson:

We are in receipt of your letter of December 14, 1959, wherein
you have inquired as to the maximum calculated allowable for the HWW-
Coyots Queen Water Floed Project.

Our original calculation indicated that with the wells which have
been drilled, plus the six proposed water injection wells, there would
bs a maximum total allowable of 490 barrels per day. Your calculation
indicates a maximum allowable of 546 baresels per day.

It would appear that the discrepancy between the two figures
results from your inclusion of the following wells in the project area, while
to our knowledge these are still undrilled locations, just as indicated on
the plat which you enclesed with your letter.

P-6 NW /4 8W/4 Section 15
P-7 NE/4 §W/4 Section 15
P-8 SE/4 NW/4 Section 15
P-9 SW/4 NW/4 Section 15

At such time as these wells or any other wells are drilled and
completed which would affect the project area allowable and we are so no-
tified by letter, we shall be most happy to make the appropriate adjustments
in the allowable.

Very truly yours,

DANIEL S, NUTTER

cec: Oil Comservation Commission - Hobbs
Oil Conservation Commission - Artesia
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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 871
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

November 30, 1959

Haneon, Waters & Williamson
/o Mr. Ernest A. Hanson
Box 052

Roswell, Nes Mexico

Gentlemens

Reference is sade to Commission Order No. R-1473-A, entered by the Com=
nission Novesber 27, 1999, in Case No. 1728, approving the H#-Coyote Quesn
Water Flood Project.

According to our calculations, when sll of the suthorized injection wells
have been placed on active injection, the maximue allowable which this project
will be eligible to receive under the provisions of Rule 70l-E~3 is 490 barrels
per day. ‘

Plesse report any erzor in this calculated maximum allowable immediately,
both to the Santa Fe office of the Commission and the appropriste District
prorvation office.

In order that the allowable assigned to the project msy be kept current,
and in oxder that the cperetor may fully benefit from the sllowable provisions
of Rule 701, it behooves him to prosptly notify both of the aforementioned
Commission offices by letter of any change in ths status of wells in the project
ares, ise., when active injection commences, when additionsl injection or pro-
ducing wells are drilled, when sdditional wells are acquired through purchase
or unitization, when wells have received a response to water injection, estc.

Your coeperation in keeping the Commission so informed as to the ltatui of
the project and the wells therein will be appreciated.

Very truly yours,

Ae L« PGITEﬁ. Jre
Secretary-Director

Dedsig
cc: CCC « Hobbe
OCC = Artesis
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Oil Conservation Commission
State of New Mexico

P. O. Box 871
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Attn: Mr. A, L. Porter, Jr.
Secretary Director

Re: Commission Order No. R-1473-A
Dated Nov. 27, 1959, in Case No. 1728
H W W - Coyote Queen Water Flood Project

Dear Mr. Porter:

By letter of November 30, 1959, addressed to Hanson, Waters & Williamson,
c/o Mr. Ernest A. Hanson, you requested that we report any error in the calculated
allowable of 490 barrels under Rule 701-E-3, and keep the Commission offices
currently informed at all times of any change in the status of project wells.

We have conferred with our water-flood consultants, Russell Engineering
of Abilene, and find that our figure of 546 barrels per day is an increase of 56

barrels over the 490 barrels calculated by the Commission.

Qur calculations follow:

40 Acre Tract No. Wells Allowable
f 2 56
g 2 56
h 1 42
i 2 56
k 4 84
m 3 70
p 1 42
q 2 56
t 1 42
U 1 42

23 546
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If our calculations appear o be out of line, please let us know.

As requested, we will attempt to keep the Commission fully informed at
all times regarding the status of the project and the wells therein.

Yours very truly,
HANSON, WATERS & WILLIAMSON

cc: Oil Conservation Commission, Hobbs, N. M.
Pil Conservation Commission, Artesia, N. M.
Waters & Williamson
Frank Waters Oil Company

EAH/mws

B,
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September 11, 1959

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
P. 0. Box 871
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Attention: Mr. A, L. Porter
Dear Mr. Porter:

T am enclosing application for hearing de novo
before the 0il Conservation Commission of New Mexico on
Case No. 1728, Order No. R-1L73, entered by the Cormmission
on September 1.

In behalf of Hanson, Waters % Williamson, applicants,
we request that this hearing be set, if possible, for the
regular monthly hearing in October.

Yours very truly,

dmm\\o"(-ﬂolm
Jason W. Kellahin

jwkimas

enclosure (1)

ccs Mr. Ernest A. Hanson
Waters & Williamson
Russell Engineering




